

PUBLIC NOTICE

A Full Council meeting of the Calstock Parish Council will be held virtually on **Tuesday 08 December 2020 at 1900**, via Google Meet https://meet.google.com/ibe-tgpc-qt or you can join by telephone by telephoning: 020 3937 4518 PIN: 104 747 649#

Please register your interest to speak on an agenda item by 1845 on Tuesday 08 December 2020.

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (age, race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability) Crime & Disorder, Health & Safety and Human Rights.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of members' interests in agenda items
- 3. Public Participation The public are reminded that items discussed in public participation should only relate to agenda items. If you wish to speak about any other matter, please contact the Clerk or a Councillor to arrange for it to be included on an appropriate meeting's agenda
- 4. Approve Minutes of Last Meeting 10-11-2020*
- 5. Note actions and expenditure of
 - Finance Committee 17-11-2020*
 - Planning Committee 17-11-2020 and 01-12-2020*
 - Amenities Committee 24-11-2020*
 - Burial Board 24-11-2020*
- 6. Matters Arising
 - Calstock traffic calming measures
 - Letter sent to Cllr Geoff Brown re Newbridge Hill
 - Calstock wall repairs complete (£1250 less than originally quoted)
 - Request from Anne Smale for bench and tree (Calstock Cemetery and Rowse Gardens)
 - Whiterocks development- the Deputy Clerk publicised and disseminated information on how to register an interest in the affordable units
- 7. New Correspondence
 - Letter Andy James, Head of Highway, Cornwall Council*
 - Lord Lieutenant letter*
- 8. Clerk's Information

- Tim Dart to be replaced by Dan Cooke, previously of Viridor Waste Management
- PA20/03591 5 Day Consultation agreed to disagree
- Gunnislake Brickworks
- Dispute with South West Water
- Dispute with finance company dealing with the return of the Ford Lease works van
- 9. Standing Item: Approve Parish Council Expenditure* (November Payments List)
- 10. Standing Item: Police Report
- 11. Standing Item: Update on A390 Cllr Wells
- 12. Standing Item: Flood Defence Scheme
- 13. Standing Item: Toilets update
- 14. Standing Item: Cornwall Council Update Cllr Kirk
- 15. Standing Item: Neighbourhood Development Plan Update Cllr Tinto
- 16. Standing Item: Fosters Field
- 17. Standing Item: 5 Day Planning Consultation
- 18. Casual vacancy Gunnislake Ward
- 19. Recommendation from Amenities for a dog bin at Quarry Lane, Dimson but not one at Danescombe
- 20. Recommendation from Finance Committee that the precept is increased by 3% Cllr Irons
- 21. 'Forest for Calstock Parish' Crowdfunder project update and recommendation to endorse an application from Helen Randle for a Calstock Community Growing Project Cllr Tinto
- 22. Electric charging points Cllr Wakem
- 23. Harrowbarrow Road Signs request from local residents that they be restored
- 24. Christmas opening hours staff
- 25. Christmas opening hours public toilets
- 26. Approval for the location of soldier silhouettes Cllr Wakem
- 27. Date of next meetings:
 - Burial Board 15-12-2020, 1830
 - Planning 15-12-2020, 1900
- 22. Urgent Information
 - Standards Matter Consultation
 - Broadband Upgrade Fund